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TO: VILLAGE PRESIDENT & BOARD OF TRUSTEES  

 
FROM: 
 

PAT ROLLINS, CHIEF OF POLICE 
 

SCOTT KOEPPEL, VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR 

SUBJECT: PRESENTATION FROM CORDOGAN CLARK ARCHITECTS-PD BUILDING 
REMODEL/EXPANSION UPDATE 

AGENDA: 2/3/2026 

DATE: 1/27/2026 

 
 
ISSUE 
 
Staff, along with Cordogan Clark Architects, will provide an update to the Village Board 
regarding the PD remodel/construction project. 
 
DISCUSSION 
The Police Department has been under construction since September 2025. Staff aims to keep 
the Board informed about the project's progress beyond what is provided in the PD Staff 
Report at each Board Meeting. The project has been underway for the past five months. This 
presentation provides an overview of what has occurred and an outlook for the next few 
months. Cordogan Clark Architects is here tonight to present a status update to the Village 
Board, including a visual presentation and a question-and-answer opportunity. 
 
COST 
No Cost. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
RECOMMENDATION  
That the Board review the presentation and ask any questions of staff or the architects 
regarding the project. 
 

 
 


